

Springfield Prep

Minutes

Academic Achievement Committee

Date and Time Wednesday October 11, 2023 at 12:00 PM

Location This meeting will take place remotely, via Zoom.

Committee Members Present A. Malone (remote), A. Narvaez (remote), S. Fuller (remote)

Committee Members Absent
None

Guests Present B. Spirer (remote), J. Yiannos (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

A. Malone called a meeting of the Academic Achievement Committee of Springfield Prep to order on Wednesday Oct 11, 2023 at 12:00 PM.

C. Approve Prior Meeting Minutes

S. Fuller made a motion to approve the minutes from Academic Achievement Committee Meeting on 06-14-23.

A. Narvaez seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call A. Narvaez Aye A. Malone Aye S. Fuller Aye

II. Academic Achievement

A. MCAS Report - Part II

Jess shared the second MCAS report, a "deep dive". She noted that while we're sharing this now, we have had preliminary data since June and she has been supporting teachers since then to use this data to guide instruction. She shared a standards tracker she is using with teachers as an example. Some highlights:

- Grade level variation shows that 3rd and 8th grades are very strong. Removing their data would bring average performance below the average.
- Math is a little different. Our elementary program is really strong but we have some things to learn about in the middle school (MS) grades. Potentially because we switch curriculums in grade 6 (from Eureka, which includes more direct instruction, to Illustrative Math, which is more conceptual). Also, we see more student transitions in the MS grades, which likely has an impact on outcomes. The committee discussed some of the reasons these transitions may be happening (moves, charter high schools, etc.) and some of the ways we are thinking about supporting new students (staffing and scheduling models).
- As an inclusive school, we have a high number of students with disabilities last year, 30% of students tested had disabilities). Sally noted that this is really a significant number.
- Jess highlighted the 7th grade cohort, which has a different student profile and had some disruptions in instruction last year. We don't anticipate that 7th grade will always be an area of concern but believe there were a number of unique factors which impacted this cohort last year.
- When you look at scaled scores, there are a lot of students very close to meeting expectations. Bill noted that the goal is not just to get students to meet expectations, but to develop competency in areas of weakness. Having Jess in a CAO role helps us do this.
- Jess shared some national context, which shows that it is quicker to accelerate progress in Math than it is in ELA.
- She explained that in ELA, our students struggle with literary analysis, and this is an area we need to focus more on.
- Amneris asked about what we are doing given that literary analysis aligned to MCAS is not an explicit part of our curriculum. She asked if we should consider curriculum changes or supplements? Jess shared that she is working one-on-one with teachers to help them adjust curriculum to make this more clear for kids and that she thinks a major curriculum change is not necessary and would feel destabilizing to teachers.

- Anne noted how important the early grades are for developing literary analytical skills and asked how the non-tested grade levels are thinking about language and the "author moves" Jess referenced. Jess noted that we are trying to strike a balance between content knowledge and decoding (e.g., decodable readers). We are also teaching science and social studies in the early grades, which is not the norm in all schools.
- Black and Latino subgroup performance was above the state average for all students and was very strong compared to subgroups statewide.
- Some subgroup gaps persist, especially between students with disabilities (SWD) and general education students and among racial groups.
- Overall, growth (SGP) was in the high average. But, our lowest performing students are growing the least. This lack of growth is concentrated in middle school. Anne asked about how many students who are not growing are students with disabilities. Jess shared that most of them were, and while it may be more understandable that they are not meeting expectations on MCAS, we do want to see them making growth. The growth they make may not be showing up on the grade's MCAS (whereas growth could be seen on assessments like STEP or Dibbels).
- Jess shared our questions and action steps. We discussed the tension between taking action steps we see as urgent and maintaining staff satisfaction and sustainability.

III. Closing Items

A. Next Academic Achievement Committee Meeting

The next meeting is scheduled for 11/15 at 8 am. Bill will check in with committee members to see if a noon meeting works better.

B. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 1:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, A. Malone

Documents used during the meeting

• MCAS Deep Dive - 9.26.23.pdf